

20 December 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: 2ALBF-5004

Dear Sir/Madam,

Fybr, LLC respectfully requests that the following materials be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to sections 0.457 (d) and 0.459 and of the FCC Rules. This request is made under provisions of section 0.552 (b) (4) of the Freedom of Information Act.

- (1) Detailed Circuit Schematics of the EUT
- (2) Block Diagrams
- (3) EUT Description

The items listed above contain confidential trade secrets and proprietary information which if disclosed to the public may be harmful to the applicant and place Fybr, LLC at a competitive disadvantage.

Sincerely,



Bret Beringer
VP of Engineering, Fybr
640 Cepi Dr, Suite C
Chesterfield, Missouri, USA 63005
636-730-3111 x333
bberinger@fybr-tech.com